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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 11:42 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTI; Phoebe Xie
Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] CTI REF: SNM24D203475/SLV3175B/C02/XIEXJ - LKK REF: CD/CTI24060145/Kua3q2, SME7807M | TPP 

DIRECT SETTLEMENT
Attachments: LKK SURVEY REPORT_&PHOTOS.pdf; SME 7807M_LOD.pdf; Letter to OI.pdf

Your ref: SNM24D203475/SLV3175B/C02/XIEXJ   
LKK ref : CD/CTI24060145/Kua3q2 

   

Dear Sirs/Mdm,  

   

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV3175B(CHINA TAIPING) / SME7807M(TP)/ OTHERS ON 14/06/2024 

   

We refer to the above matter.  

   

We are of the view that liability is not in our driver's favour as he rear ended onto third party vehicle at the slip road. 

 

We seek your approval to offer repairer “HWA SENG SPRAY PAINTING PTE LTD" at $9,077.25(all-in). 

  

The summary is as follows: - 

  

  Amount Claimed Amount Revised 

1. Cost of Repair  $16,935.84 $   8,450.00  
2. Loss of Use (5days x $150.00) $      750.00 $      600.00 (5days x $120.00) 
3. LTA/ GIA SEARCH FEE $        27.25 $        27.25 

Total $17,713.09 $   9,077.25 

  

Surveyor recommended 5days for repair. 

   

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.  

Kindly note that this inspection report dated 24/07/2024 is only for mandate purpose.  
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Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.  
 
 

Best Regards, 
Yan 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


